

# AHMED ELSABBAN

SENIOR 3D MODELING / TEXTURE ARTISIT

## ABOUT ME

A 3D Lead Modeling / Texture Artist. With nearly 16 years of combined experience using digital and traditional media.

Been a part of a team that delivered around 15 Cartoon Animation series, 5 Movies and tons of Advertising Projects.

Have artistic expertise and the technical ability required to work closely with designers to create visually stimulating contents. Having a strong background in digital/traditional arts and design.

With 10+ years experience of Team-leading and Supervision through the pipeline workflow.

#### EDUCATION

2001 - 2005 Faculty of Fine Arts

2013 - 2015 BCFE Graduated from Faculty of Fine Arts -Painting Department -Very good with Honor (Bachelor Degree) - Alexandria University Alexandria - Egypt.

BCFE (Ballyfermot College For Further Education) Dublin/ Ireland, National Diploma in Game Design (Unfinished Course).

### EXPERIENCE

2006 - 2010
3D Artist & Character
Designer
(TR STUDIOS)

From TR STUDIOS | Worked 3d Artist for (El Watan TV- El Kuwait / Abu Dhabi TV -Abu Dhabi / Nile Comedy TV - Egypt) in TV Animation shows. Abu Qatada & Abu Nabil -Movie 1

Abu Qatada & Abu Nabil TV show seasons (1, 2, 3, 4 & 5) Khosa Bosa - season 1 Ay Kalam Fady Maaoul Abu Qatada & Abu Nabil -Movie 2 Salata Baladi.

2010-2012
Art /Creative Director
Concept Artist
(AROMA VFX
SOLUTIONS)

In Aroma studios and for 2 years I've been handed the responsibility to creat and help my teem for the art work in the 3d pip line.

Teta Rahiba (Movie) Vodafone Adv. Campaign 2013

2015 - 2021 3D Team Leader & Supervisor

#### Aroma VFX Solutions

Elnahar Channel Fillers Campaign- TV. Adv 57357 Cancer Hospital Adv. Campaign- Adv Freska Adv. Campaign- Adv Afia Adv Voddrone Adv. Campaign 2016 Elsheikh Jackson Film - IMDB (record)

Mercury VFX Solutions Darb El Raml- Tv Series

Ureem
Layalina
Ya Baladna ya Helwa-(Amr Diab)

9D Medya & TRT

Tavşan Momo Movie

